From: Stowe, Shawn

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 12:32 PM

To: 'FSmith@BCBSM.com'; 'DDeiss@BCBSM.com'; 'Schulte, Sara C'; '"Mike
Kinney'; 'Barrett, Carol'

Cc: Stowe, Shawn

Subject: Request for TCTA (Drivers) Quote-TCAPS

Attachments: TCTA (Drivers) 031312.xls; TCTA HSA POS 060111-053112.pdf;
PA 106 775597 June-May 2011.pdf; PA 106 775597 June-Feb 2011.pdf; PA 106

775597 June-May 2010.pdf

Attached you will find a current census (including all eligible employees), current plan
structure, and group claims reports (above group is included in claims reports,
however claims data includes other employee groups as well, groups not large
enough to separate). Below you will find the renewals for this group effective June 1,
2012. Please quote rates to be effective July 1, 2012 and maintain plan structure as
close to current as possible. Any plan changes, please reduce benefit level for that
category understanding plans cannot match exactly. In addition, please add a HDHP
at the minimum deductible level. Please also provide options (i.e. a rate grid) to
modify quoted plans if available. Thanks.

Single-$519.46
Double-$1145.87
Family-$1400.94

Shawn

Shawn Stowe
Emp!ogee PBenefits (Coordinator

] raverse Citg Area [ublic Schools
p-231-9%%-1720
£-2%1-9%33-1721

J@~www.tcaps.net
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